
To: CVE Working Group[CVEWorkingGroup@HQ.DHS.GOV]
From: Harrigan, Georgia
Sent: Wed 6/17/2015 12:57:09 AM
Subject: Final Report from the DHS S&T CVE Workshop
Mapping the CVE Research Landscape Workshop Report Final 8May15.pdf
Mapping the CVE Research Landscape Proceeding Final 15Apr15.pdf

All, Attached are the Proceedings and Final Report from the CVE Workshop held March 4, 2015.  Please feel free to contact me with 
any questions.
 
Kind regards,  Gia Harrigan
 
Office of University Programs
Science & Technology Directorate
202-254-5643 (DC)
401-841-7360 (Newport)
202-302-2921 (cell)
 




